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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Philip J. Powlick, Division Director

Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecom & Water Section
Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst

May 6, 2009

DIVISION’S RESPONSE In the Matter of the Request of White
Hills Water Co., Inc. for Approval of a Rate Increase

Docket No. 09-2199-T01

REQUEST EXTENSION OF SIXTY (60) DAYS:

The Division would like to request an extension of sixty (60) days to complete the investigation

of the proposed additional tariff language for White Hills Water Company. There are two (2)

issues which require legal research to be completed prior to a recommendation. The Division

anticipates a recommendation by the end of the additional 60 day period. The White Hills Water

Company concurs with the sixty day extension,

cc: Kerry Jackson, White Hills Water Company
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